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21 April 2006
: W0229-01

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Goff Recycling Limited at Ballyglllane
Big/Ballyknockan, St. Helens, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour.

Dear Mr O'Brien

[ am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 19/04/06 which you
requested to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the information as
submitted should not be held as confidential.

You are requested to re-submit all of the information in the following manner:-

= an original and two hard copies of all pages and two cds in elecontronic searchable pdf
format.

The Agency will make the information submitted available for public inspection as part of the

application file in the normal way.

Yours sincerely,

Pt

Ann Bosley
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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